

From: Bruce Levine

To: Doug Young

Date: November 26, 2014

Subject: Request for Info - File #0648-EX-PL-2014

---

Message:

The experimental license will be used to test or demonstrate a 4G LTE tactical communication system. These tests or demonstrations will not be longer than several days in any one location. We may need to return to a location more than once to complete our tests, but the duration will not be longer than several days. The system will not be in continuous use for the entire duration of the experimental license.